
CONNECTME 
 

1  

 
                        State of Maine                        
  ConnectME Authority                          

59 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333-0059  
Connect.ME@maine.gov 
www.Maine.gov/connectme/ 
 

Authority Members - Denise Garland - Susan Woods - Bruce Williamson - Ralph Johnson – Fred Brittain 
           

BOARD MEETING 
                    
Friday June 28, 2019 @ 2:00 p.m. 
 
Maine Public Utilities Commission 
BALLARD ROOM 
101 Second Street 
Hallowell, ME 04347 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Introduction to ConnectME Authority Board Members & Staff 

2. Approval of Grants 

3. Bond Discussion 

4. Budget Discussion 

5. Review the Monthly Financials 

6. Approval of April 26, 2019 Minutes   

7. Director Report 
 

8. Other Business  

9. Public Comments 

mailto:Connect.ME@maine.gov
http://www.maine.gov/connectme/


CONNECTME 
 

1  

                        State of Maine                        
  ConnectME Authority                         

59 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333-0059  
Connect.ME@maine.gov 
www.Maine.gov/connectme/ 
 

Authority Members - Denise Garland - Susan Woods - Bruce Williamson – Fred Brittain - Ralph Johnson 
 
 

April 26, 2019 
 

ConnectME Authority – Meeting Notes 
 

 
1. Introductions: Authority Board Members: Dick Thompson, Sue Woods, Denise Garland, Bruce 

Williamson, Ralph Johnson and Fred Brittain. 
 

Authority Staff: Brooke Johnson and Peggy Schaffer. 
 

Members of the public were asked to introduce themselves. 
 

2. Review of Monthly Financial Report/Waterfall Financials: Brooke Johnson explained the March 
financial activity. The ConnectME Authority received $2,677.58 in assessment money and paid 
$53,421.25 in grant payments. The ending balance for the month of March was $1,556,650.91. 
Brooke Johnson reviewed the waterfall financials that leaves a projected available balance for 
funding of $890,000. 
 

3. USDA Match Money: Peggy Schaffer explained the USDA ReConnect 100% Grant that requires a 
25% match and we would like to bring down this match cost to Communities by committing a small 
percent of their match money from ConnectME funds. We sent out a notification to our Listserv 
and the MBC asking for communities to contact us if they were applying for the USDA %100 grant 
program and would like match money from ConnectME. We received 3 towns who are applying. 
Those towns are Monhegan Plantation, Roque Bluffs and Indian Township. The total requested is 
$150,000. Ralph Johnson motions to approve this amount of match as long as they meet our build-
to standards and complete the ConnectME grant application if they are awarded. All were in favor. 
ConnectME will provide them a commitment letter for their application to USDA and another letter 
between ConnectME and the applicant stating they will complete our application if they are 
awarded. 
 

4. Approval to Open Grant Round and Set an Amount: Peggy Schaffer recommended $700,000 be 
approved for Infrastructure and Planning grants on May 1st and have a due date of June 12th Brooke 
Johnson explained that that would leave us with $40,000 that we could set aside incase of another 
USDA match request. Denise Garland motions to approve $740,000 and Bruce Williamson seconds 
the motion. All were in favor. 
 

5. State of Maine Digital Equity & Digital Inclusion Plan: Peggy Schaffer talked about the Digital 
Equity and Digital Inclusion Plan that NDEC put out in January of 2019. Peggy Schaffer would like 
to begin the discussion on Digital Literacy. As Digital Literacy is one of our strategic goals Peggy 
Schaffer would like to start working closely with Susan Corbett to help figure how to embed this in 

mailto:Connect.ME@maine.gov
http://www.maine.gov/connectme/


CONNECTME 
 

2  

State Agencies and how we move forward. This is a draft plan and Susan Corbett is continuing to 
refine it but this is an excellent starting point. 
 

6. The PEW Charitable Trusts Visit: Peggy Schaffer explained that PEW charitable Trust has chosen 
Maine as one of their broadband research case studies and they will be doing a site visit in mid-May 
to speak with and interview providers, communities, stakeholders and various others about 
broadband practices in Maine. Brooke Johnson has scheduled 20 plus meeting all around the State. 
PEW will have a Southern Maine day, a Coastal day and a Central/Western day.  
 

7. Broadband Mapping Update: Peggy Schaffer provided an update about the NTIA mapping. We are 
currently working with Vetro to map all of the data we have and then we will provide that 
information to NTIA/ESRI next week. Peggy Schaffer also explained that her and Brooke Johnson 
have been talking about what of this data do we want on our site? An interactive map for example. 
We will figure out the required technology. 

 
8. Approval of March 22, 2019 Minutes: Bruce Williamson motions to approve the minutes for March 

22, 2019 with suggested edit and Denise Garland seconds the motion. All were in favor. 
 
9. Director Report: Legislative Update: Peggy Schaffer provided a legislative update on all broadband 

bills to date.  
 

10. Other Business:  n/a 
 

11. Public Comments: Nick Battista thanks the Board for being flexible around the USDA match. Cliff 
Island project is going live in the next few months and is going to have a ribbon cutting and 
ConnectME is invited. MBC will be holding another conference this fall, details to follow. 
 

Board meeting adjourned at 3:45 p.m.   



CONNECTME FUND BALANCE @ 6/30/18* 1,614,092.01    

TOTAL
 JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE   19 ACTIVITY

Cash Receipts:
Assessments 137,144.25       660.46 388.29 287,835.06 7,730.67 7,296.67 270,847.25 5,161.79 2,677.58 128,999.02 6,640.54 855,381.58       
Broadband Sustainability Fund Settlement - GWI -                      
Interest Income 389.26 405.20 457.12 376.99 439.64 479.86 404.20 408.47 451.27 358.21 466.36 4,636.58            
FirstNet -                      
Miscellaneous Income -                      
Transfer to TEAF (79,004.00)     (79,004.00)        
          Total Receipts 137,533.51       1,065.66            845.41           288,212.05   8,170.31       7,776.53        271,251.45   5,570.26        3,128.85         129,357.23     (71,897.10)     -                781,014.16       

A/R Refunds (1,921.01)       (1,921.01)          

Expenses: -                      
Data Collection, Analysis, and Mapping (4,900.00)      (1,500.00)      (11,800.00)     (18,200.00)        
Personnel and Ancillary Services (49,721.71)       (39,513.45)     (19,536.09)    (27,484.21)     (19,536.10)    (19,536.09)      (27,140.83)     (10,192.85)     (12,366.67)     (225,028.00)      
Planning Grants (10,872.50)       (29,650.00)        (8,750.00)       (9,005.00)      (13,412.50)    (10,000.00)     (5,005.00)      (27,505.00)     (4,162.50)        (118,362.50)      
Infrastructure Grants (76,074.50)       (22,500.00)     12,980.00     (53,250.00)    (117,235.93)   (46,162.50)    (25,916.25)     (46,162.50)     (374,321.68)      
FirstNet -                      
Software Search Tool Purchase -                      
Operational Sevices (4,093.75)        (4,093.75)          
Web Design and Maintenance (10,704.00)       (25.00)            (25.00)           (25.00)           (25.00)            (50.00)            (25.00)             (25.00)             (25.00)             (10,929.00)        
Technical (3,700.00)          (7,000.00)      (19,500.00)    (11,300.00)     (15,000.00)      (1,500.00)        (58,000.00)        
Broadband Sustainability Fund Grant (962.10)          (3,086.12)       (9,475.15)        (13,523.37)        

           Total Support (151,072.71)     (29,650.00)        (70,788.45)     (22,586.09)    (91,087.50)    (167,007.24)   (72,203.60)    (37,672.21)      (94,155.98)     (56,380.35)     (29,854.17)     -                (822,458.30)      

Administrative Expense (2,125.00)          (2,125.00)          (2,125.00)       (2,125.00)      (2,125.00)      (2,125.00)       (2,125.00)      (2,125.00)       (2,125.00)        (2,125.00)        (2,125.00)        (23,375.00)        

Audit Expense (22,250.00)    (22,250.00)        

Bank Charges -                      

Miscellaneous Expense (10,005.00)    9,505.00        (408.14)          (567.20)           (205.20)           (1,680.54)          
  
            Total Expenses  (153,197.71)     (31,775.00)        (72,913.45)     (24,711.09)    (125,467.50)  (159,627.24)   (74,328.60)    (40,205.35)      (96,848.18)     (58,505.35)     (32,184.37)     -                (869,763.84)      

OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (15,664.20)       (30,709.34)        (72,068.04)     263,500.96   (117,297.19)  (153,771.72)   196,922.85   (34,635.09)      (93,719.33)     70,851.88       (104,081.47)   -                (90,670.69)        

ENDING CONNECTME FUND BALANCE 1,598,427.81    1,567,718.47    1,495,650.43 1,759,151.39 1,641,854.20 1,488,082.48 1,685,005.33 1,650,370.24  1,556,650.91  1,627,502.79  1,523,421.32  1,523,421.32

MAINE CONNECTME FUND CASH  FLOWS  ANALYSIS
 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR END JUNE 30, 2019

PREPARED FOR CONNECTME AUTHORITY BY SOLIX, INC.


	6-28-19 Board Meeting Agenda
	ConnectMe Authority Meeting Minutes 4-26-19
	May 2019 ConnectME Monthly Report
	ConnectME Cash Flow


